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Rivera, Maribel

From: Dani Ali [dani@fastaxaccounting.com]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 5:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fwd: Qakland Scapes Inc - Document Number P11000014582
Hello,

My client has advised that there is a error with the spelling of his name as per our Articles submitted and what is
listed on Sunbiz filing. As per the articles, his last name is Padarat and on Sunbiz it is spelt Padart - a before t
is missing,

Please advise how to resolve this issue if this email address is not the appropriate forum.

Regards,

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Dant Ali <dani(@fastaxaccounting.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 22, 2011 at 2:27 PM

Subject: Oakland Scapes Inc - Document Number P11000014582
To: corpaddresschange(@dos.state.fl.us

Hello,

This email is to add Oakland Scapes Inc EIN to their Corporate Filing Lisitng as follows: 26-2880893. This
Corporation was filed effective 2/10/2011.

Kindly advise if there are any concerns with this request. Thank you for your time and assistance.
Regards,

Dani.

Dani Ali

Fastax & Accounting Inc
13650 W Colonial Dr Ste 190
Winter Garden, FL 34787
Tel: 407-574-4009

Fax: 407-574-4965
www.fastaxaccounting.com
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